
From: 
To: 
Subject: 
Date: 

If j 

TrackingUpdates@fedex.com 

Christ111a E1wm 
FedEx Shipment 770619601735 Delivery Exception 
Monday, June 8, 2020 11:23:11 AM 

We were unable to complete delivery of your 
package 
We made a final delivery attempt: 06/08/2020 9:28 am. Call 
1.800.GoFedEx to take more control of your package(s). If we don't 
hear from you, your package(s) may be returned to the shipper within 
10 business days. 

See "Resolving Delivery Issues" for recommended actions 

See "Preparing for Delivery" for helpful tips 

Tracking # 770619601735 

Ship date: 
Wed, 6/3/2020 

Mindy Wilcox, Plarming Mgr 
City r.Jf !nglewor.Jd, P!anning Dlv : 
iNGL.f.VVOGD, CA sn~~Di 
us 

Shipment Facts 

Delivery exception 

FedEx rittempted, but'""'' unable t" ;;nmpiete de!ivery ()f the 
fellowing shif:mxsnt: 

Tracking m1mber: 

Sldus: 

DT10569404S"!?·1 

Hefernnce: 

Service type: 

Pa<:kaging type: 

Number of pie<:es: 

Weight: 2 ()() lh 

Special ham:Jling!Services: De~lver \Neekdny 

Standard transit: 6/-1!2020 by ·rn:3D ri'n 

Resolving Delivery Issues 
The tearn)n (~dh:e~y l/,,1;:is nol t~G:"=':pk~ted :~; ournned tKd0~.'1!. V1/h1:H-:: 
~ipp~it~abk~. msn::..:J:on recommendations <Jt-:: ;:i.~;~o prnv~(~~~d. 

Excemion Recommended Action 
Reason 

Cu::,tomei· Dorn· h1g v1m pt·ov!de the t~me ?.nd adrfres-:; of 
not HK: PrsdEx !oGst~oD i.Nher:::: you may µ~ck up your 

Avaibbks r.)r sh~prnenC and a!so iDd!cate if another dekv::::ry 
8us!n::::ss c:fa1~·npi i.Nm be made. 

Scheduled delivery: 
Tue, 6/9/2020 by 12:00 
am 

Attn:James Erneli1.1s, ESU., 
Utigilti 
PETA foundslin11 
2·~54 \{'<;', Suns::::t Glvd 
l..OS ANGELED, CA gowG 
us 



C~osed 

Preparing for Delivery 
T'o ~:1::!p ensu~e ;~:..:€~ce~;;~fu: €~dh:e~y o~ your ~;~:ipment. p~e~i~:e rev=~~iN 
t~h:: be:ovv. 

Vou :nay be ~1b~e to ho!d your deHveiy ~1t 8 convenlent FedEx VVodd 
Serv~G8 C(snt::::f or P0dEx ornce loGatirnl for µ!ck up. Track Y(.JUf 
sr:lprneHi ~o determ!n:::: Ho!d c:i FedEx ~oca~!on avai!abmty . 

.. -_\:-::;x>:·::~i.:.:~:·, ·:·:·,f·" -'':::~~:~:·:<: .. ~·:· t: ::~: ~·~'~"' ,:·- :>:·:~~:~:<}e~ ~:H~\' <~i 

.. ~~':: privacy policv ;:-,i: ::9 ::~: :.::>~,~,::..: ~~~ 


